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RE: reprint permission

Clare Curtis <Clare.Curtis@portlandpress.com>
Dario Alessi (Staff); Esther Sammler (Staff)

Monday, 13 August 2018 at 09:15
Show Details

Dear Dario
Thank you for your email, and | am very pleased to hear that your Biochemical Journal is getting such interest.

As an author, you do not have to ask permission to reuse Figures from your Biochemical Journal paper (please see the information at http://www.portlandpresspublishing.com/content/rights-and-permissions#Authors). As long as the Biochemical Journal is cited
as the original source (there is some example text to use at the link provided), then you are fine to go ahead with this.

If we can be of any help in promoting the paper in any way, please do let me know.

Best wishes
Clare

From: Dario Alessi (Staff) [mailto:d.r.alessi@dundee.ac.uk]
Sent: 12 August 2018 08:10

To: Clare Curtis <Clare.Curtis@portlandpress.com>

Cc: Esther Sammler (Staff) <e.m.sammler@dundee.ac.uk>
Subject: FW: reprint permission

Dear Clare
It turns out that there is huge worldwide interest in assay that we described in our Biochemical Journal (2018) 475 23-44, https://doi.org/10.1042/BCJ20170803 paper (paper attached). Several companies want to use this in their clinical trails and
the Michael J Fox foundation are now using this as the standard assay to assess LRRK2 activity in patients with LRRK2 and other Parkinson’s causing mutations.

As a result of this interest we have now prepared a video of the assay and a more detailed protocol that we intend to submit to a journal called JOVE to enable clinical centers to access the assay better.

My colleague Esther Sammler is leading on this project. | understand that we need to re-use or slightly adapt Figure 1, 2, 7 and S2 for this purpose. | am not familiar with the copyright issues but we are wondering if it is possible to get permission
to do this? We would of course make it very clear that these figures come from the original Biochemical Journal paper. It would be useful to know what is possible.

Thank you

Dario

From: "Esther Sammler (Staff)" <e.m.sammler@dundee.ac.uk>
Date: Friday, 10 August 2018 at 14:35

To: "editorial@portlandpress.com" <editorial@portlandpress.com>
Subject: reprint permission

Hello,




